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ADDENDUM 1 
 
Prospective Bidders: 
 
Please refer to our Invitation for Bid No. 022-2021 E-Rate Basic Maintenance Internal Connections – Wireless Internal 
Broadband Components Support Care Service Products (Re-Issuance), a copy of which was obtained by your company for 
consideration. 
 
Please see below response to questions submitted by Prospective Bidders: 
 
GTA 
 
1. “The GDOE’s WLAN Airwave and ClearPass appliances for management, security, authentication and admissions systems 

are currently operational at the Central Office-GDOE Data Center and are shared by all public schools.” Is the vendor 
being asked to handle the systems management of the WLANS/manage their WiFi network as well? Similar to how we 
provide Managed Wi-Fi services using Ruckus. Or is this strictly procure their Hardware and Software licenses?  
GDOE Response: No.  The vendor is being asked to provide support care services for the Aruba solution on the IFB. 
 

2. “…seeking a vendor to provide hardware and software support care coverage products for its wireless broadband 
components.”  So the vendor needs to provide support for their hardware (replace, fix, etc…???) or just procure the 
hardware? Software support care coverage products…..just procure the license? 
GDOE Response: Vendor should provide the software support care coverage for GDOE’s Aruba solution. 
 

3. Please advise if GDOE is interested in considering managed services.  
GDOE Response: GDOE is not interested in considering managed services at this time. 
 

4. Please advise if there will be a separate Invitation for Bid (IFB) for managed WLAN services. 
GDOE Response: No. 
 

5. If managed services for WLAN exists, can you advise who the current vendor is that services this service. 
GDOE Response: There is NO managed services for WLAN.  
 

6. Please clarify if Aruba is the only product that will be considered for this IFB.  
GDOE Response: Yes – only ARUBA products  
 

7. Please advise who the current incumbent is of this service.  
GDOE Response: NxTech System, LLC 
 

8. Please advise if we can get the last invoice for service rendered for E-Rate Basic Maintenance internal connections- 
wireless internal broadband components support card service products and what the awarded price was and in what 
year the services were awarded. 
GDOE Response: See attached invoice – Addendum 1 Attachment A. 
 

9. If a current vendor does not exist, can you advise who was awarded this service previously. 
GDOE Response: The current vendor is NxTech System, LLC 
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Addendum No. 1 
IFB 022-2021 E-Rate Basic Maintenance Internal 

Connections – Wireless Internal Broadband 
Components Support Care Service Products (Re-

Issuance) 

ATTACHMENT A 

Invoice 




